... Bear Valley Electric Service, Inc.
PP P.O. Box 9028
e 0 0 O San Dimas, CA 91773-9028

e o o o o A Subsidiary of American States Water Company

August 22, 2023

Lucy Morgans

Program Manager | Electric Safety Policy Division
Electrical Infrastructure Directorate

Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety

715 P Street. 20" Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: BVES Response to the Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety Issuance of Revision Notice
for Bear Valley Electric Service Company’s 2023-2025 Wildfire Mitigation Plan

Dear Ms. Morgans,

Bear Valley Electric Service, Inc. (BVES) submits this response pursuant to Public Utilities
Code Section 8389.3(a), and the August 8, 2023, Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety (“Energy
Safety”) Issuance of Revision Notice (“Notice”).

In accordance with the direction issued by Energy Safety, BVES revised its 2023-2025 Wildfire
Mitigation Plan in accordance with the Notice to address critical issues identified by Energy
Safety.

The table below demonstrates the issues identified and the location where each revision was
made in response to the Notice.

Issue Action Target Applicable
WMP

Sections & Page
Number

Correct the WMP Table 8-35 “Emergency Preparedness |BVES corrected Table 8-35 in [Section 8.4.1.2
[nitiative Targets by Year,” identified in Data Request  [line with its response to Data |pp. 259-260
OEIS-P-WMP_2023-BVES-003, Question 2. BVES Request OEIS-P-WMP_2023-
provided its response to this data request on July 10, BVES-003 Question 2.

2023, which confirmed the table in the submitted WMP
[was an error.

BVES must provide a completion date for the “continue [BVES added a completion Section 9.1.3 p.

to conduct comprehensive outreach to identify date for “continue to conduct [368
households with AFN persons” objective in its list of comprehensive outreach to
three-year PSPS objectives (Table 9-3). identify households with AFN

persons” objective in its list of
three-year PSPS objectives
(Table 9-3) in line with its
response to Data Request
OEIS-P-WMP 2023-BVES-
001.




BVES must update its WMP’s Section 9, “Public Safety [BVES updated Table 9-5 and
Power Shutoff,” to bring its targets into alignment with its|Section 9.1.4 to bring into
narrative (including historical number of PSPS events,  [alignment its targets for
number of customers impacted by PSPS events, and "Number of Customers
number of circuits de-energized in PSPS events). Impacted,” "Number of
Circuits De-energized," and
Number of PSPS events" and
the associated narrative.

Section 9.1.4 pp.
370-371

Sincerely,

PaUI Marcor”, Digitally signed by Paul Marconi,
. President
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